Public Document Pack _
North Devon Council

Brynsworthy Environment Centre
Barnstaple
North Devon EX31 3NP
northdevon
COUNCIL M. Mansell, BSc (Hons),
F.C.P.F.A.
Chief Executive.

LICENSING AND COMMUNITY SAFETY COMMITTEE

A meeting of the Licensing and Community Safety Committee will be held in the Barum
Room - Brynsworthy Environment Centre on TUESDAY, 18TH JUNE, 2019 at 2.00 pm.

(NOTE: A location plan for the Brynsworthy Environment Centre is attached to the
agenda front pages. There are limited car parking spaces in the Visitors parking
area. If no spaces are available, please find an alternative space. Please ensure
that you enter your name and car registration details in the book in front of the
entrance door)

Members of the Licensing and Community Councillor Tucker (Chairman)
Safety Committee

Councillors Cann, Biederman, Bulled, Chesters, Gubb, Henderson, Hunt, Lovering,
Luggar, Mack, Orange, D. Spear, E. Spear and York

AGENDA

1. Apologies for Absence

2. Items brought forward which in the opinion of the Chairman should be considered
by the meeting as a matter of urgency

3. Declarations of Interests.

4. To agree the agenda between PART 'A" and PART 'B' (Confidential Restricted
Information).

PART ‘A’

5. Proposed Amendments to Dangerous Wild Animal and Zoo Licensing Fees
(Pages 5 - 26)

Report by Public Protection Manager. (Attached).
6. Alternative Arrangements for the Appointment of Sub-Committees (Pages
27 - 34)

Report by Senior Corporate and Community Services Officer. (Attached).

7. Licensing and Community Safety Work Programme 2019/20 (Pages 35 - 36)



(Attached).

8. Appointment of a Crime and Disorder Sub-Committee

It is recommended that a Crime and Disorder Sub-Committee be appointed and
that all Members of the Committee be appointed to the Sub-Committee. (NOTE: In
accordance with the roles and responsibilities of the Committee in Part 3 of the
Constitution, the Committee has the function to act as a Crime and Disorder
Committee in accordance with the powers set out in the Police and Justices Act
2006, the Local Government and Public Involvement in Health Act 2007 and
Regulations made under those Acts).

PART 'B'
Nil.

If you have any enquiries about this agenda, please contact Corporate and
Community Services, telephone 01271 388253

10.06.19



“northdevon

COUNCIL

North Devon Council protocol on recording/filming at Council meetings

The Council is committed to openness and transparency in its decision-making.
Recording is permitted at Council meetings that are open to the public. The Council
understands that some members of the public attending its meetings may not wish to be
recorded. The Chairman of the meeting will make sure any request not to be recorded is
respected.

The rules that the Council will apply are:

1. The recording must be overt (clearly visible to anyone at the meeting) and must
not disrupt proceedings. The Council will put signs up at any meeting where we
know recording is taking place.

2. The Chairman of the meeting has absolute discretion to stop or suspend recording
if, in their opinion, continuing to do so would prejudice proceedings at the meeting
or if the person recording is in breach of these rules.

3. We will ask for recording to stop if the meeting goes into ‘part B’ where the public
is excluded for confidentiality reasons. In such a case, the person filming should
leave the room ensuring all recording equipment is switched off.

4. Any member of the public has the right not to be recorded. We ensure that
agendas for, and signage at, Council meetings make it clear that recording can
take place — anyone not wishing to be recorded must advise the Chairman at the
earliest opportunity.

5. The recording should not be edited in a way that could lead to misinterpretation or
misrepresentation of the proceedings or in a way that ridicules or shows a lack of
respect for those in the recording. The Council would expect any recording in
breach of these rules to be removed from public view.

Notes for guidance:

Please contact either our Corporate and Community Services team or our
Communications team in advance of the meeting you wish to record at so we can make
all the necessary arrangements for you on the day.

For more information contact the Corporate and Community Services team on 01271
388253 or email memberservices@northdevon.gov.uk or the Communications Team
on 01271 388278, email communications@northdevon.gov.uk.



North Devon Council offices at Brynsworthy, the full address is:
Brynsworthy Environment Centre (BEC), Roundswell,
Barnstaple, Devon, EX31 3NP.

Sat Nav postcode is EX31 3NS.

At the Roundswell roundabout take the exit onto the B3232, after about ¥2 mile take the
first right, BEC is about ¥2 a mile on the right.

Drive into the site, visitors parking is in front of the main building on the left hand side.

On arrival at the main entrance, please dial 8253 for Corporate and Community Services.

Bickington g

B,
!
i

bddlebridge

e

Qe

Claypit /|~
Covents //| 1)

¢
Brynsworthy
Fam B P hamer™
9

(
Tallir|

Higher
Rookabear

NDC Brynsworthy

northdevon




Agenda Iltem 5

f\/

northdevon
COUNCIL NORTH DEVON COUNCIL

Open

REPORT TO: LICENSING & COMMUNITY SAFETY COMMITTEE
Date: 18 June 2019

TOPIC: PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO DANGEROUS WILD ANIMAL
AND ZOO LICENSING FEES

REPORT BY: PUBLIC PROTECTION MANAGER

1 INTRODUCTION

1.1 The purpose of this report is to recommend approval of a new set of fees for zoo licences
and licences for the keeping of dangerous wild animals.

1.2 Fees currently set are disproportionately low, and do not allow the Council to adequately
recover costs. Moreover, the structure of the fees currently in place does not reflect the
recent case of Hemmings v Westminster City Council. This report suggests a new Part A
and B fee breakdown.

2 RECOMMENDATIONS

2.1 That Licensing and Community Safety Committee consider the draft fees for zoo licences
and licences for keeping dangerous wild animals at Appendix A, which have undergone a
period of consultation as outlined at paragraph 4.24.

2.2 That Licensing and Community Safety Committee recommend to Strategy and Resources
Committee that the fees for zoo licences and keeping dangerous wild animals are amended
in line with those proposed in Appendix A.

3 REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS

3.1 Recent legislative changes surrounding animal welfare licensing have created a position
whereby there is a lack of consistency surrounding the way the Council’s animal licensing
fees are calculated, and in respect of the level of fee income recovered.

3.2 Fees approved under The Animal Welfare (Licensing of Activities Involving Animals)
(England) Regulations 2018 are now comparatively high compared to the fees set under
the Zoo Licensing Act 1981 and Dangerous Wild Animals Act 1976.

3.3 The Council is not in a position to achieve a satisfactory level of cost recovery for licences
issued under the Zoo Licensing Act 1981 and the Dangerous Wild Animals Act 1976, to the

point where the tax payer is currently subsidising this regime.

3.4 Increases are recommended to ensure that fees under these pieces of legislation are

Page 5



Agenda Iltem 5

proportionate compared to the fees approved under The Animal Welfare (Licensing of
Activities Involving Animals) (England) Regulations 2018, and that they are fair and justified
according to the legislative framework. Moreover, the structure of the fees currently in place
does not reflect the recent case of Hemmings v Westminster City Council, and any new fee
should reflect a Part A and B breakdown.

3.4 Itis appropriate to highlight the very substantial increases in fees proposed. This should be
tempered by the fact that licences are for periods in excess of one year, but nonetheless
the increases suggested in order to better gain cost recovery are significant.

3.5 Due to the current budgetary pressures on the Council the fee table attached at Appendix
A is recommended for adoption, however it is only fair to highlight the potential option to
continue to subsidise fees. Members must consider the viability surrounding this based on
the Council’s budget and consider the impact on tax payers.

3.6 Despite consultation being undertaken by way of the Council’s Consultation Finder on its
website, and additionally through written correspondence to the three zoos within the
district no representations have been made.

4 REPORT

4.1 The Animal Welfare (Licensing of Activities Involving Animals) (England) Regulations
2018 came into effect on the 1 October 2018, which provided a series of substantial
updates to animal licensing; modernising and streamlining a number of previous Acts and
Regulations. This legislative change prompted a fee update for applications encompassed
under the regime, for example dog breeders, and boarders, selling animals as pets, hiring
out of horses etc. Two areas of animal legislation falling outside scope of the above and
regulated by the Council include zoo licences and licences for keeping dangerous wild
animals. As such the current position is that the fees for these areas remain un-amended
and disproportionate to the new animal licence fees.

4.2 The Council currently licence three zoos, which include Ilfracombe Aquarium, Combe
Martin Dinosaur and Wildlife Park, and Exmoor Zoo. There are no licences in relation to
the keeping of dangerous wild animals. Members should note that a Zoo Licence covers
these establishments to hold dangerous wild animals and thus an additional licence for
keeping these animals is not required.

4.3 Both the fees for zoos and dangerous wild animal licensing are ‘locally set’, meaning that
fees are not prescribed by statute. These fees have not been amended for a significant
period. It is now necessary to review both fees to ensure that the Council better recover its
costs. Locally set fees are a vital means of ensuring that costs can be recovered by local
authorities rather than relying on a subsidy from local tax payers. Businesses that benefit
from zoo licences and licences for keeping dangerous wild animals should be asked to
pay any reasonable costs incurred by the local authority in providing that licence. However
they must also be able to depend on the local authority fees being fair and reasonable.

4.4  When setting the fees, local authorities should have regard to the Open for Business: LGA
Guidance on Locally Set Licence Fees, and the BEIS Guidance for Business on the
Provision of Service Regulations and principles in the Regulators’ Code which sets out the
steps that must be taken to set fair and reasonable fees. These documents have been
considered when formulating those fees recommended for approval.

4.5 In December 2009 the Services Directive, Provision of Services Regulations 2009, made
in compliance with Directive 2006/123/EC of the European Parliament, was introduced.

Page 6



4.6

4.7

4.8

4.9

4.10

Agenda Iltem 5

Article 13(2) of the Directive states that any licence fees which applicants incur under a

licensing scheme must be reasonable and proportionate to the cost of the ‘authorisation
procedures’. This means that councils may not make any profit from charging applicants
for licence applications or from regulating individual licensing functions.

Traditionally local authority fees charged for licences have included the costs of
processing the application, and the costs of monitoring and enforcing against unlicensed
and licensed operators. Until now, application fees have been payable in full at the time of
making an application and unsuccessful applicants have been eligible for a refund of a
proportion of the fee paid, subject to the Council’s costs of processing the application.

However, in the case of Hemmings v Westminster City Council which examined the level
of fees for Sex Shop licences in Westminster and what the Council was legally entitled to
include when setting the fees, the Supreme Court and the European Court of Justice
clarified what local authorities could include when setting licence fees. The courts also
concluded that the licence fee was essentially made up of two parts; the first part for the
direct costs of processing an application, and the second part for the costs associated
with running the licensing function. The latter element included monitoring and
enforcement of licensed and unlicensed premises, and this should be reflected in how the
fees are charged. The second part of the fee should only be payable if a licence is
granted.

The fees must be reasonable and proportionate to cover the cost of processing the
procedures and formalities associated with the relevant licensing function, and they must
accurately reflect the actual costs incurred by the Council. In view of the Hemmings
decision the proposed fees attached at Appendix A have been calculated in two parts, A
and B. Part A is to cover the direct costs associated with processing the application to the
point where a decision is made, and if appropriate a licence is issued. This fee would be
payable in full on submission of the application, and is non-refundable.

Part B is to cover the ongoing costs associated with running the licensing function,
including the supervision and monitoring of licensed premises and the enforcement
activity for any unlicensed premises. This fee would only become payable if a licence is
granted, and would need to be paid before the licence becomes operational. It is
proposed that a condition would be imposed on relevant licences, ‘that the licence shall be
of no effect and the premises may not operate until the Part B fee has been received by
the Council’.

In calculating and administering the fees consideration must be made to a number of
important underlying principles. Namely that:

4.10.1 Local authorities should:

4.10.1.1 Recover any reasonable costs of administering and enforcing each
licence.

4.10.1.2 Charge separately for application processing and enforcement.

4.10.1.3 Continue to seek service improvements to help reduce costs for
businesses.

410.1.4 Use evidence based data whenever possible as the basis for their
fee charges, and retain this information for the purposes of
transparency.

4.10.1.5 Ensure that when a surplus or loss is gained that the fees are re-

evaluated and if necessary reduced/increased the following year.
Fee calculations (or parts of them) may be based on predicted
licence numbers and complaints etc., and therefore factors such as

Page 7



411

4.12

4.13

Agenda Iltem 5

an increase in licensed premises, would mean that pro-rata costs
are lower. Similarly there may be service efficiencies or cost
savings that would need to be passed on. Losses may occur where
there are unexpected levels of enforcement, or appeals and
prosecutions through the courts for which costs are awarded,
unexpected increases in equipment etc.

4.10.1.6 Clearly communicate with applicants the elements that make up the
fee.

4.10.2 Local authorities should not:

4.10.2.1 Charge for matters that do not relate directly to that licence, for
example Freedom of Information and Data Protection requests.

4.10.2.2 Seek to make a profit.

4.10.2.3 Charge for prosecution costs that are covered by costs awarded to
the authority.

4.10.2.4 Use a surplus from one year to subsidise another.

4.10.2.5 Allow fees income to be drawn into the Council’s general fund.

The main cost associated with the fees calculated is in respect of officer time. Officer time
includes direct and indirect costs. Direct costs include wages, pension contributions,
National Insurance, etc. On-costs include the reasonable costs of providing heating and
lighting in the office, general IT, photocopying, and other administrative services. They
include business support such as Customer Services, Legal Services and HR. It is
believed that using staff rates with on-costs is the fairest way to recoup these costs.
Licence applications that take very little time will pay less and the more complex
applications will pay more. Financial Services have advised on hourly rates of staff and
these have been used in preparing the calculations.

The fee currently set for zoo and dangerous wild animal licences is £71.10. A review of
these fees has not been undertaken for a considerable period and therefore the Council
has been significantly under-recovering fees from this licensed community.

The fee for a licence for keeping dangerous wild animals relates to a licence period of two
years, and the fee for a zoo licence relates to either a period of four years for a newly
granted zoo licence, or a six year period for a renewed licence. Appendix A contains the
fees proposed. Calculations in respect of keeping dangerous wild animals are contained
at Appendix B and zoo licensing at Appendix C.

Dangerous Wild Animals

414

4.15

Section 1(2) of the Dangerous Wild Animals Act 1976 (as amended) stipulates that:
A local authority shall not grant a licence under this Act unless an application for it...

(e) is accompanied by such fee as the authority may stipulate (being a fee which is in the
authority’s opinion sufficient to meet the direct and indirect costs which it may incur as a
result of the application).

In light of the above a decision has been made to produce a fee for the grant of a licence
only (which also encompasses renewals, these are deemed a grant in this legislation). No
separate fees have been produced for transfer or variation etc., as they do not appear to
be catered for, albeit that it is considered that the indirect costs associated with the

Page 8



Agenda Iltem 5

application will include any variation to conditions imposed. The costs of veterinary fees
will be in addition to the Part A and B licence fees, and invoiced according to the true
costs borne by the authority.

Zoo Licensing

4.16

4.17

4.18

Section 15 (1) of The Zoo Licensing Act 1981 stipulates that:

(1) Subject to this section, the local authority may charge such [ reasonable] * fees as they
may determine in respect of—

(a) applications for the grant, renewal or transfer of licences;

(b) the grant, renewal [, alteration] * or transfer of licences;

[..]*

(2) Any fee charged under paragraph (a) of subsection (1) in respect of an application
shall be treated as paid on account of the fee charged under paragraph (b) on the grant,
renewal or transfer applied for.

[

(2A) Subject to this section, the authority may charge to the operator of the zoo such
sums as they may determine in respect of reasonable expenses incurred by them—

(a) in connection with inspections in accordance with section 9A and under sections 10 to
12;

(b) in connection with the exercise of their powers to make directions under this Act;

(c) in the exercise of their function under section 16E(4) of supervising the implementation
of plans prepared under section 16E(2); and

(d) in connection with the exercise of their function under section 16E(7) or (8).

(2B) The authority's charge under subsection (2A)(d) shall take into account any sums
that have been, or will fall to be, deducted by them from a payment under section 16F(7)
inl respect of their costs.

]

(3) In respect of any fee or other sum charged under this section, the local authority may,
if so requested by the operator, accept payment by instalments.

(4) Any fee or other charge payable under this section by any person shall be recoverable
by the local authority as a debt due from him to them.

(5) The local authority shall secure that the amount of all the fees and other sums charged
by them under this section in a year is sufficient to cover the amount of [reasonable] *
expenditure incurred by the authority in the year by virtue of this Act.

! Amended by Zoo Licensing Act 1981 (Amendment) (Wales) Regulations 2003/992 Sch.1 para.16 (April 22, 2003)

Section 15, which is outlined above, deals with the financial aspects of the licensing and
inspection system, issuing directions and disposing of animals. In the above legislation
Section 9A refers to the procedure relating to inspections before the grant, refusal,
renewal or significant alteration of licences; Section 10, periodical inspections; Section 11,
special inspections; Section 12 informal inspections; and Section 16E covers the welfare
of animals following closure of a zoo.

Local authorities have the power to charge such reasonable fees as they may determine
in respect of applications for the grant, renewal, or transfer of licences and subsequent
action. Local authorities may also charge for reasonable expenses incurred by them in
respect of inspections. This charge includes both the costs incurred by the local authority
in appointing their own inspectors under sections 9A, 10(4)(a)(i), 11 and 12, and the costs
incurred in meeting the cost of services and expenses of those inspectors appointed by

Page 9


https://login.westlaw.co.uk/maf/wluk/app/document?src=doc&linktype=ref&context=17&crumb-action=replace&docguid=I0A874140E44A11DA8D70A0E70A78ED65#targetfn1
https://login.westlaw.co.uk/maf/wluk/app/document?src=doc&linktype=ref&context=17&crumb-action=replace&docguid=I0A874140E44A11DA8D70A0E70A78ED65#targetfn1
https://login.westlaw.co.uk/maf/wluk/app/document?src=doc&linktype=ref&context=17&crumb-action=replace&docguid=I0A874140E44A11DA8D70A0E70A78ED65#targetfn1
https://login.westlaw.co.uk/maf/wluk/app/document?src=doc&linktype=ref&context=19&crumb-action=replace&docguid=I0A7E67A0E44A11DA8D70A0E70A78ED65
https://login.westlaw.co.uk/maf/wluk/app/document?src=doc&linktype=ref&context=19&crumb-action=replace&docguid=I0A808A80E44A11DA8D70A0E70A78ED65
https://login.westlaw.co.uk/maf/wluk/app/document?src=doc&linktype=ref&context=19&crumb-action=replace&docguid=I0A808A80E44A11DA8D70A0E70A78ED65
https://login.westlaw.co.uk/maf/wluk/app/document?src=doc&linktype=ref&context=19&crumb-action=replace&docguid=I0A8CE690E44A11DA8D70A0E70A78ED65
https://login.westlaw.co.uk/maf/wluk/app/document?src=doc&linktype=ref&context=19&crumb-action=replace&docguid=I0A8CE690E44A11DA8D70A0E70A78ED65
https://login.westlaw.co.uk/maf/wluk/app/document?src=doc&linktype=ref&context=19&crumb-action=replace&docguid=I0A8CE690E44A11DA8D70A0E70A78ED65
https://login.westlaw.co.uk/maf/wluk/app/document?src=doc&linktype=ref&context=19&crumb-action=replace&docguid=I0A8DA9E0E44A11DA8D70A0E70A78ED65
https://login.westlaw.co.uk/maf/wluk/app/document?src=doc&linktype=ref&context=17&crumb-action=replace&docguid=I0A874140E44A11DA8D70A0E70A78ED65#targetfn1
https://login.westlaw.co.uk/maf/wluk/app/document?src=doc&linktype=ref&context=17&crumb-action=replace&docguid=I0A874140E44A11DA8D70A0E70A78ED65#targetfn1
https://login.westlaw.co.uk/maf/wluk/app/document?src=doc&linktype=ref&context=17&crumb-action=replace&docguid=I0A874140E44A11DA8D70A0E70A78ED65#targetfn1
https://login.westlaw.co.uk/maf/wluk/app/document?src=doc&linktype=ref&context=19&crumb-action=replace&docguid=I0A876850E44A11DA8D70A0E70A78ED65

4.19

4.20

4.21

4.22

4.23

Agenda Iltem 5

the Secretary of State. The local authority may, if so requested by the zoo operator,
accept payments by instalments (section 15(3) refers).

Local authorities are also entitled to recover such costs as are reasonably incurred in
issuing directions under the Act and exercising their duties for treating and disposing of
animals in accordance with section 16E of the Act (the welfare of animals following
closure of a zoo). These costs have been encompassed within the proposed calculation
as being invoiced pro rata according to the officer time spent plus any additional
veterinary fees according to the invoice. Similarly special inspections are proposed to be
invoiced in the same way. These will vary widely in terms of the costs to the authority as
they may be undertaken for a number of reasons, e.g. an animal escape.

Under section 15(5) the local authority are required to ensure that the amount of all fees
and other sums charged in a particular year is sufficient to cover the reasonable
expenditure incurred by the authority in that year by virtue of the Act. Guidance suggests
that local authorities make every endeavour to ensure that charges are kept to a minimum
in meeting this obligation and are also reminded that it is not within their powers to levy
fees and charges which exceed the costs incurred in administering their duties under the
Act. In the case of inspectors, local authorities are advised to negotiate rates for fees not
exceeding those payable to persons on the Secretary of State’s list.

In calculating the fees outlined in Appendix A (see Appendix C for a full breakdown)
consideration has been made to those zoos with and without dispensation. Section 14 of
the Zoo Licensing Act 1981 provides the Secretary of State with powers to relax the
requirements of the act for a small zoo or for a zoo exhibiting only a small number of
different kinds of animals.

Section 14(1)(b) has been acknowledged within the calculation. This Section allows the
Secretary of State to issue a direction to the effect that either a periodical or special
inspection or both (but not an informal or licence inspection) shall not be required, hence
the fee is reduced. Section 14(2) allows the Secretary of State to direct that the periodical
inspection is to be carried out only by the inspector or inspectors appointed and therefore
this will be reflected by a reduced veterinary fee.

Section 9A(2) allows the local authority to use an inspection provided for under Section 10
(a periodical inspection) instead of section 9A (inspections before the grant, refusal,
renewal or significant alteration of licences) where the Section 10 inspection is due within
12 months of when arrangements for the Section 9A inspection would be made. By
making use of this power, the need for two inspections in close proximity, and associated
costs, can be removed. Local authorities are encouraged to combine inspections in this
way unless there are good reasons not to do so, and therefore combined inspections have
been factored into the calculations which have been drafted.

Consultation

4.24

A report in respect of the draft fees contained in Appendix A appeared before Licensing
Committee on the 5 February 2019. Members approved a period of consultation on the
proposed fees, and following this meeting the draft fees appeared on the Council’s
Consultation Finder between 11 February 2019 and the 30 April 2019. Moreover, specific
letters were sent to the three licensed zoos in the district. No representations have been
submitted.

Page 10



Agenda Iltem 5

5 RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS
5.1 There is no additional workload associated with this report.

5.2  Additional income from those zoos currently licensed is expected should the proposed
amendments to the fees be approved, albeit as per the provisions of the legislation and
guidance, this will only allow the Council to better recover the costs of its administration
and enforcement.

5.3 Over a period of five years it is estimated that (if the draft fees are approved) an additional

£4.7K will be received from zoo licensing applications. No new applications for zoos or
dangerous wild animal premises are envisaged to be received over this five year period.

6 CONSTITUTIONAL CONTEXT

Article or Appendix Referred or Key decision?
and paragraph delegated power?
Article 8, Part 3, Delegated No
Paragraph 4

7 STATEMENT OF CONFIDENTIALITY

7.1  This report contains no confidential information or exempt information under the
provisions of Schedule 12A of 1972 Act.

8 BACKGROUND PAPERS
8.1 The following background papers were used in the preparation of this report:
o Dangerous Wild Animals Act 1976
e Zoo Licensing Act 1981
e DEFRA (2012), Zoo Licensing Act 1981, Guide to the Act’s Provisions.
e LGA, Guidance on Locally Set Licence Fees, 2018.

¢ BEIS Guidance for Business on the Provision of Services Regulations, October 2009.
The background papers are available for inspection and kept by the author of the report.

9 STATEMENT OF INTERNAL ADVICE

9.1 The author (below) confirms that advice has been taken from all appropriate Councillors
and officers.

Licensing and Community Safety Committee Chair: Cllr Frederick Tucker
Author: Katy Nicholls
Date: 28/05/2019

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 5

Appendix A
APPENDIX A

NEW FEES PROPOSED PART A PART B TOTALA &B
DANGEROUS WILD ANIMALS
GRANT AND RENEWAL OF A LICENCE FOR KEEPING £434.95 £116.93 £551.87
DANGEROUS WILD ANIMALS plus vets fees
NEW FEES PROPOSED PART A PART B TOTALA & B
Z00 LICENSING
ZOO LICENCE GRANT APPLICATION plus vets fees £646.59 £1,117.63 | £1,764.21
ZOO LICENCE GRANT APPLICATION, S14(1)(B) DISPENSATION £646.59 £561.24 £1,207.83
plus vets fees
Z0O LICENCE RENEWAL APPLICATION plus vets fees £286.51 £1,398.25 | £1,684.76
ZOO LICENCE RENEWAL APPLICATION S14(1)(B) £286.51 £1,120.05 | £1,406.57
DISPENSATION plus vets fees
Z0O0 LICENCE TRANSFER APPLICATION, plus vets fees where £220.42
appropriate

EXERCISING DUTIES FOR TREATING AND DISPOSING OF
ANIMALS IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 16E

Invoiced pro rata at £46.77 per hour for local
authority officer, plus any vets fees according
to invoice

ISSUE OF DIRECTIONS

Invoiced pro rata at £46.77 per hour for local
authority officer, plus any vets fees according
to invoice

SPECIAL INSPECTION (SECTION 11)

Invoiced pro rata at £46.77 per hour for local
authority officer, plus any vets fees according
to invoice

ALTERATION OF LICENCE

Invoiced pro rata at £46.77 per hour for local
authority officer, plus any vets fees according
to invoice

Page 13




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 5

Appendix B

8L LL9Y o1 910 Suiw 0T ON SuUOI1RIUSSDIdB JO UOIIRIBPISUO)
Buiuueid 031 Adoa pue (A194e$ Jo spunoJ3 uofeauesinu o}

8€°07 St'TE 0o1 €E0 suiw gg ON| j34 u) A1ajes pue yjjeaH ‘Uoi1I330.d [RIUSWIUOIAUT YHM UOHIe}NSUOD
€0'S St'1E oo 910 sulu QT ON wawled ssa304d pue aAIRd9Y
uopneddde

9/°0C SH'IE 0J1 990 suiw o ON 10 Dvd1v1 uo 8o} ajeaus/uonedijdde a5uad]| $5220.4d pue aAlad3Y
€0'S SY'1E o 910 suiw ot ON 199ysiiom g asiey

1| 1ewoLans

$1500uU0
ous Asejes

8| qofj

r————

‘ :&E&_;“ 2&5

awi)

Ayl

$aouadl| ‘ou
Aq apinig

(3ON3IN HVIA OML) LNVHD JONIDIT -V LUVd

vV 1Hvd -Sjsel

SaSIlRIA YA PIsSUSI!| OU AJJUILIND sie 943y

‘umop Jo dn 03 Aew yoiym ‘AjBuipiodde sa9y
1snfpe pue panuoae s3s03 ay) Jsulede anUBASL [BNUUR SSasse pue 8)dAd
mainal sen8ad e uj 98eBus 03 paau [jim AJlLOYINyY [B30T BY1 8402484
pue pasie. speado.4d ay) wouj Jyoud e axew jouued Ajuoyiny (B30 v

334 NOILVIYVA/YI4SNVYL HOd

LNIHVIdV Si NOISIAQUd ON -, (uoneatjdde ay3 jo 3nsad e se unou
Aew 31 YoIym SIS00 JI34pUl PUB J0341P Y} 193W 03 JU3IBIYYNS s Uuojuido
s, Ajaoyine syl ui yorym a3y e 8uiaq) arendns Aew Ajuoyine ayy

se 994 e yons Aq pajuedwoade s 11 1o} uoiiedydde ue ssajun pajueld
3q jou |jeys 3uddy| e, () T UOHIDS ‘9/6T DV [BWIUY P|IM ShosaBue

(uoiyisod 3eyy ug uossad e uiAojdwa jo ynsau e se ssAojdwa sy Aq
patunoui 53503 jeuonippe Aue + Japjoy 1sod jo Alejes) ,S1502-UQ, dY] »
“jse3 8yl Sula|duwos 192140 3Y) Jo 301 qol 3y «

pue Hise} yoea 219|duwiod 03 UHE] W] JO JUNOWE S5EISAE Y]
!ssaoold 83 Ul PBAJOAUL XYSEY YdBT e

:pajjdde sem epia1110 Buimojjoj ayi saay Sunejnojed jo asodind ay3 o4

SIVWINY QTIM SNO¥3IDNVA ONIdIIN ¥O4 S334

Page 15



Agenda ltem 5

Appendix B

000 000 000 000 000 000 000 Q30aN10X3 - Aloyine BuIsuadlf JO SUOISIIBP JO 193dsal Ui sjeaddy
a3anioxsg - peAisdal o

000 000 000 000 000 000 000} pejuesd s3] pue ‘S9IUIII| JO JBQUINU Y] UO SOS BYI 03 SUINIBL [enuuy
sa1eysi8ew

000 000 00°0 00°0 000 000 000 01 uonealjdde 53503 iA 1840381 {|IM - JIANTDIXT SUOIINDBSOI4
{sinoy

salnuIw S'T 18 ‘siedA om] Asane julejduwiod suo 10y moyie) ‘pasuadl] sasiwald

91'0L 000 LL9Y 01 0S'T] Og4noyl ON| 1eaiegjom jewiue jo piepuels 3noge d1jgnd Wouy paaladal syutejdwor
(3AN10X3 I¥O43UIHL NOILYIITddY 40 SLSOD 1DIHIANI

000 000 000 000 000 000 000 H0 103HIQ 01 A3LV1FYNN) sosiwaLd pasusaijun jo uonesisany
"319 SHIOM pala|dwod Suimojoy suonipuod Aue Bupjoasl

LL9Y 000 LL9Y 01 001 oyt ON 10 Buthien ‘suoilpuod mau SuiApoads yiom - porsad acuady Suling
Sosiald pasuadlj Jo uondadsul jenuuy

sosiwald pasuadun pue pasuadi} 219 JUSWD2I0Jud pue SULIOHUOA}

1 A - & | T 3349 1dvd
w_ $1502 anJ} 03 BUIPIOIOE PAJIOAU] "0} AJBULIDIBA SA[d
S6°VEV VL0l
000 000 000 000 ON {po1eWolne) 483151304 91epdn
€0'S SY'1g 0oJ1 910 Sulw ot ON SUOI}PUOI PUB 93U} anss|
SY'1E SY'1E o 001 oyt ON "
LL9Y LL9Y 01 0071 noyy ON SUOI3IPUDD pue 32U} JO Jeuqg
LL9Y LL9Y 01 00’1 oy 1 ON an a3iim HodaJ J3d0
6E'EC LL9% 01 050 SUlW OE ON 10034 5,40103dsul AJeULI3IBA JO LUOIIRIAPISUO)
LL9Y LL9Y 01 00'1T Noy T ON {saanuiw 9 a8esane) 1921H0 ¥1 A UOIIAdSU} 0} BWIL [ARLL
TE0OV1 LL9Y O1 00°€ sinoy ¢ ON 422140 V7 Ag 3wy uondadsu)
€0's Sh'1E 001 910 SUiW 0T ON S9SIWaId JO UOIIIDASU| 28URLIY
JuswiAed

8€°0T SY'TE o €€0 SUiW 07 ON| Jonuow pue juswAed 93§ 19 10§ 158NnbaI aNSs| ‘934 13A 10} JBPIO 3SIRY
YE'ST £9°0§ 101 050 Suiw Og ON Sasiwia.d 139dsul 03 19A 03 Ajoyine aieds|aq
[454 SH'1E s} 80°0 sulw g ON 1uesijade Jo Alsiidoud pue ssaully JO UoleuUILLISI_Q
[AN4 St'1E on 800 Sulw g ON JBA0J BOURINSUI UO HI3Y)

Page 16



Agenda ltem 5

Appendix B

L8'15853

£6'9T13

S6'VEVF

STVYININY GTIM SNOYIONVA ONIdIIN 404 3ONION

]
BV IVIOL

9 14vd

V 1dVd

Q350d0dd $334 MIN

£6'9T13

TVLIOLIVANNY ~TYNOLLIQAV 8:14vd

Page 17



Agenda Iltem 5

Appendix B

Page 18



Agenda ltem 5

Appendix C

V'St

LL9Y

01

€E°0

suiw 0z

ON

1uau] Jo uonedtgnd s,juesydde jo yoayd pue
urio) uonedydde 3auadl] 0oz e soj Ajdde 01 uonUIIUL JO UOIIRIBPISUOD

€0'S

sueoy|

001

suiw o1

ON

193USHI0M EIN Bsiey

|e301 qns

SY'ie

_ s1500U0
aut Asejes

3j01 gof

(jewdap)
sy

?EE\WEv

awig

(3ON30N HVIA HNO04) INVYD JDNIDIT -V 1HVd

,,mmu:mum_ ‘ou
Ag apnig

V 1dvd - $jsel

0 - suoneodde maN

007 100UIXT

3ied INesoulq pue SHIPjIA URJIe 9quio)

WN1enby aquiodedyj]

€ s|e303 = uodn paseq

| s2un3y papIAIp UIIYM 105 0Z/6T0Z SO0Z Pasual| 0 Idqunu paplpaid

‘umop Jo dn o8 Aew ysjym ‘AjBuipiodde 99}
1snfpe pue panJade $3S02 3y} ISUIEBE aNUBABL [enUUE $53SSE pue 3(2Ad
mainal seingal e up a8e8ua 03 pasu [jim Alioyiny |2307 9Y] 9404813Y]
pue pasiel spasdoid ay3 wouy Jiyoud e 3xew Jouued Alioyiny [B307 Y

(uomysod 1ey3 ut uossad e Sujhojdwa jo nsau e se 1sAojdwa ayl Ag
patunaul s3s00 jeuonlippe Aue + Japjoy 1sod jo Alejes) $1503-UQ, 3y «
“yse1 ayy Supajdwiod 1231440 ay) Jo sjoi qolay] «

pue Hjsel yoes 919|dwod 03 UaKe] S} JO JUNOWE 38BI9AE Y]
!ss9204d BY3 Ul PAAJOAUL SE] UDET »

i

:paidde sem elajiid Buimoijoy oy $9a4 Suilendied jo asodind ay) 404

ONISNIDIT00Z ¥04 5334

Page 19



Agenda ltem 5

Appendix C

£€0'S SYIE oo 910 suiw 0T ON JuswAed ssao0ud pue aniRday
Andxa 01 Jopd syjuow xis
9,02 SY'1IE 01 990 SuiW Ot ON]| ‘uonesidde jo Dvd1y1 uo o) a3eaus/uoiesjjdde ssasoad pue an@oay
£€0°S SY'TE 01 970 Sulw 0t ON Jipne uoidadsui-aud iWiqgns 03 Juedijdde 1sanbay
(Andxs 01 soud syjuow g) apew
£0's SY'TE 021 910 suiw 01 ON 9 ued uofjedljdde Yaiym uO 3B 35318] JO BI[I0U BDUBAPR 3PIAD.Ld
*(S3500U0 Ul 3Ul B SIIAUBS JOQUUIW pUR d3EJ0WSP) 1odas
2£°291 €T°L8Y 65°69 Wdd 00, siy / € J8x3 Jo uofieiussaid pue uonejidwod ‘sas) PasIAsL JO UCIEINIE)
jNiom uoiiesedald

Pl | sisoouo | (lewep)| (suiw/fsiy)| seauay -ouf ‘
| outjeol| |eloLqns| ouihsejes|  9j01q0f awii} ownli Agapia (30N32171 YVIA XIS) TYMINIY IDNIDIT -V 1HVd
S1500 onJ3 0} SUIPI0IDE PadIOAU] ‘0] AJBULIDISA Shig
65919 V101
£0'S St'TE o 91'0 sulw Ot ON V1HAY 03 J0daJ pue 35uadi] J0 Adod puss
000 000 000 000 ON (pajewolne] 1335152, 238pdn
8£°0T St'TE 001 €E0 suiw gz ON SUOIJIPUOD pue 93usd}| anss|
0629 St'ie o1 00¢ sinoy g ON N
vS'€E6 LL9Y 01 00T sinoy g ON SUOI1IpPUOD pue 92U} JO Yeiq
"339 SUOTHPUOI AJsiIes
6EET LL9Y o1 050 sulw Qg ON| 03 $i0m pasjdwod a1 uosiel|/asuodsss UOIILYNSUOT JO UOIIRIBPISUOD)
€0'S SY'IE 021 9T'0 sulW T ON} IUBWWI0d 104 1d1933J JO YIUOW U0 uiyim juedldde o3 Jodas Suipuss
LL9Y LL9Y [&}] 00'T inoy g ON 1odau §,10309dsul AleulJ919A JO UOIIBISPISUO)
LL'9Y LL9% 01 00T noy i ON {sa1nuiw 09 adelane) JadijJ0 v Aq uoidadsul 01 SUWIR [DABIL
S8'ECC LL9Y 01 00'S sanoy g ON 4321440 1 Aq swiy uondadsu]
98'L SY'1E 001 S0 SUiW GT ON (519 ajdi3nw) 98y 19A 104 JapJo asiey
516333d5U) pan0Idde j[e ylim Buljnpayos
SP'TE SY'TE o001 00T oyt ON pue suoneujwou 3uiuied ‘uopdadsul y6S e 104 syuswauelle aven
(434 SY'1E o1 800 sulur g ON A1311doud pue ssaullj JO UOljeUIWIRI3]
€0'S SP'IE 001 910 Ssulw 0T ON HpNne uojladsul-sud uwgns o3 juedijdde 1sanbay
€Y'ST LL9Y 01 €€°0 suiw g ON SUO11RIUBSaIda] JO UOIIRIBpISUC)
8€°01 Sh'Te o001 £€€°0 Sulw gg ON saijlioyIne 9|qisuodsal Ylim UOIIEYNSUO)
£0'S SY'TE o 910 Suil 0T ON 1UsWAeRd §59204d pue anSI3Y
uonedijdde
9.0 SP'IE 001 990 suiw O ON 10 DVd1v1 uo 3o s1easn/uonedijdde sauady) ssa204d pue anaday

Page 20



Agenda ltem 5

Appendix C

000 S8'tEC LL9Y o1 00's sinoy g ON 4921440 W1 Aq w3 uodadsu|
00'0 98t SY'IE 001 ST0 SUIW §T ON (s18A 9|dIYNW) 83} 19A 10} 13p.0 BSIEY
510300dsUl paAoJdde [jE Uiim Buljnpayos
000 SH'IE SY'IE 001 001 oyt ON pue suoijeujwou Sutuies ‘uoildadsu yeS e 104 siuswaduelie axepn
1$MO0]j0} Se uoidadsu [eatpoliad duo teap
'SINOY £@ suoidadsul 1noj uodn paseq UoIIe|Nd{ed 310)319Y}
‘IT 10 0T ‘V6S Jopun apew §) uoirdadsul ou Yoiym ul Jeah Japuajed Aue
Ul anp suopdadsu) [euwioul {GIFTS Uiim 002 104 “dn 81um pue [PAe
SBuipnjoui ‘90uady] Jad (SInOYE @ Ssuoidadsui OM] 810424943 ‘Uoidadsul
y2'19S 79°082 11°9% o1 009 sinoy 9 ON s1ipousad/eouady| e Jou S| 31ay3 Jeah yoes) suoridadsul j[euilou
Sosja.d]|
pasusdy} - 53502 uonensiuiwpe 3uioSuo pue sjutejdwod ‘saueydwo)
isiesuadsipl  s1s00f ;
| a{tlvrs| pepiaip $1S00UO ; (jlewnap)] (sunu/siy)] ssouadiirou {1)v1s 1opun uonesuadsip
 yumooz| auijeiol| (esopqgns| oulAswejes sjoiqorf - Wil awil] Ageping NOYIM pUB YIM SO0Z 10} (SHYIA UNOL) INVYD 8 LYVd - Sisel
15982 TVLOL
€0'S ShTE 0J1 91°0 SuiW 0T ON V1HAY 01140daJ pue 83uadlj Jo AdOD puas
000 000 000 000 000 ON {pajewolne) Ja3sisal alepdn
€0's SP'1E o 910 suiw ot ON SUON}IPUOD pue 3JUIJH| INSS]
SP'1E SY'TE o 00T N0y 1 ON "
LL'9Y LL9Y o1 00’1 Jnoy g ON SUOI}PUOD pue 33uadlf JO 1je.]

319 SUONRIPUOD AJSIIES
0} S)40M pa1ajdiLiod 3. UoSiel}/asuodsas UOIRINSUOI JO UOIIRIaPISUD)

JUsWIWOD 10} 1d19J24 JO YIuow suo uiylim juedijdde o3 iodad Suipuas

yodau s,4030adsul AlBULISIOA JO UOIIBIAPISUOD

(seInuiw g9 adesane) 190110 V1 A uondadsul 01 Wi [BARI)

1931440 Y1 Ag awi] uoidadsuy

{S39A 9|di3jnlu) 99 JoA 1O} JapJO asiey

334 § 14Vd INVYD NO a3¥3IA0D ONIMOT104

JHL FHO43YIHL S1S0D IDNA3Y OL NOILOIdSNI AINIGWOD
"s10329dsu; panoidde ym uondadsul yes e 4o} syuswaduerie e

Page 21



Agenda Iltem 5

Appendix C

d3dn1oX3 - paAi@dal o

000 000 000 000 000 000 00°0] pa3uesd s83) pue ‘SaIUBII| JO JAQUINU BY3 UO SOS BYI 03 SUINIDI [enuuy
sajensiSew

000 000 000 000 000 000 000 03 uoneoyjdde s3503 BiA 13023 {JIM - QIANTIXT SUOIINIBSOLd
SSoUD|geuosesal UOIsanD Se apnpxa

000 000 000 000 000 000 000 2104949y} Juanbauyul Ajpwa.ixa J1jqnd wol panisdad siuejdwo)
ssausjqeuosesl uonsanb se apnpxa aioja1ay3 Ajjuanbayu

000 000 000 000 000 000 000 Ajpwanxe udjenapun - sasiwald pasuadijun jo uoiesiisanul

| I Sasald pasuddijun - Juswadiojul

| 334 9 [¥vd

$1500 913 03 8UiPJ0JIe PIdIOAUl 'a0} AIBUID3BA SNid

Y198 E9LTTT 1 V1oL
*313 SUOIHPUOD AJsiies

000 LL S LL9Y o1 00T mnoyi ON] 01 5340Mm pa1a|dwod a4 uosiel|/asuodsal UOIIRYNSUOD JO UOIIRIIPISUOD
000 €0'S SHIE 001 910 suiw 01 ON]| 1uswuwod Joj 1d192a4 0 Yjuow auo uiyiim uedydde o3 uodas Suipuas
000 LL9Y LL9Y 01 00T noyt ON podau 5,40199dsut AJRUIIBISA JO UOIEIDPISUOD
000 LL9Y LL9Y o1 00'T anoy g ON (sa1nuiw g9 98eudnR) U9 O V1 AG uondadsul 01 swp [anedy
000 S8'EET LL9Y 0] 00'S Sinoy § ON 1931140 1 Aq 9w} uoioadsul
000 98, SY'1E 001 520 SUIW §T ON {519 8idij|nul) 98] 19A 10} Japlio asley
$J03odsu] ponoidde [|B Ulim suljnpayos

000 SY1E SY'1E 001 00T anoy t ON pue suopjeutwou Buiuied ‘uondadsul yeS e 104 syuswaluelie XN
:$MoJj0} sy "({Z)v6$)51502 axnpau 03 uciidadsul dUIN| YIM Paulqusod

9q ued [edipouad 0s inoj Jeal uj 1aadsul 01 240424943 UBjd "In0j JedA

40 PUd 21043( SYIUOW XIS UBY] J931e] OU palinbaJ uondadsul JBylng

"3313 SUORIPUOG) AJsiies

000 LL9Y LL9Y 01 001 mnoyrt ON] 01 s31om palejdwiod 24 Uosiel|/asuodsas UO11B}NSUOD JO UOIIBISPISUO)
000 £€0'S SY'IE ool 910 sulw 0T ON]| 1uswwod Joy1d19da4 jo Yruow auo ulym juedydde oy Jiodad Suipuas
000 LL'9Y LL9Y 01 00T Jnoy T ON Hodau s,40308dsu] AlBULIBIAA JO UDIIRISPISUDD
000 LL9Y LL9Y 01 00T dnoy g ON (saanujw g d8euane) 12140 v1 Aq uoipoadsul 03 Bwiy [aAesL

Page 22



Agenda ltem 5

Appendix C

£0'S £0'S StIE 001 910 suiw QT ON/| 3uswiwod 104 1di92aJ JO Yyluow auo ujyym juesydde o3 1iodau Buipuss
LL9Y LL9Y LL9Y o1 00'T Jnoy i ON Hodau 5,10309dsu) AeUlia19A JO UOIRIBPISUC)
LL9Y LL9Y LLOY o1 00T 4oy 1 ON {se1nuiw 09 9selaAR) J221JJ0 V1 AQ UOIIDAASUI O] W [BARIL
S8'EEC G8'EET LL9Y (o]} 00's sinoy g ON 432130 v Aq Bwp uoiidadsyl
98’L 98'L SY'TE 001 S¢0 SUlW 6T ON {S1I9A B1d1I|NWI) 93§ 19A 10} I8P B51eY
S10709dsU] poAoJdde [[e U3im uljnpoyos
SY'IE SH'IE SY'IE 01 00t Jnoy g ON pue suonjeurwou 8ujuied ‘uoidadsul yeS e 104 syuswaduelle e
H(a){1)p1s 103 uondadsul 93udN jEMDUDI B SE BPNOUL) SMO}0}
se ‘Andxa asuady| 01 Jo14d Syjuow g uey) 1aie] ou uoidadsul dipoLiad
339 SUOIIIPUOD AJSIeS
000 119 LL9Y 01 00’1 anoy ON} 01 sy10m pa1a|dwod a1 uosielj/asuodsal UCHRYNSUOD JO UOIIBIDPISUO)
000 €0'S SY'IE ool 910 sujw 0T ON/| uswwod Joj 3d19281 0 Yyjuow auo ulyym juedijdde oy 1odas Suipuas
000 LL9Y LL9Y 01 00'T Jnoyt ON }0daJ 5,10339dsul AIBULIDIBA JO UOIBISPISUO)D
000 LL'9% LL9Y o1 00T oyt ON {seInuiw Q9 9deISAR) JB31JJQ V1 AQ UOIIIDASU] O} SWI} [PARLL
000 S8'EET LLOY o1 00's sinoy g ON 4921}J0 1 Ag aWif uojjoadsul
000 98'L SY'1E 001 ST0 sulW ST ON (S1eA Bjd|nW) 93] 19A 10} Japlo asiey
$103J20s5Ul panoidde ||B U3im guljnpayods
000 St'1E St'IE o1 00T oy ON pue suoijeujwou 3uiuied ‘uoijdadsul yES e 10j Ssjuswaduelie e
1SMO{|0} Se 82y} JedA ul uoidadsul JipoLiad
‘sinoYy € X § uodn paseq uoiIe|Nd|ed 910334}
1T 40 0T ‘¥6S J2pun apew s| uoipadsu] ou Ydiym ui Jeah Japusied
Aue up anp aJe suonoadsul jewloul (Q)FTS YUM 00z 104 *(suoizdadsut
Y X say €) dn 3314m pue [@aes} Buipnjoul ‘8uadif 4od (uopdadsul
SST0L Y198 LL9Y 01 0077 sinoy 71 ON dipoLiad/aauadiy) e J0u S| 848y3 JedA Ydes) uoidadsul jewioju|
CEQIVEN]
pasuadij - s3502 uonensiuiwpe Suiosuo pue sjyurejdwod ‘@ueidwo)

Ul s T : y :
onesuadsip!  papinp. $}500U0 (lewnap)]  (sunu/siy}l seouadyf rou : uonesuadsip (q){1)yT uonoes
qlt)ers] ouijelol| jelopgns| ouiAsees ajo4 qof awyyl  awyl Aqepwig 2 INOYUM PUE YUM S00Z.10§ (SHYIA XIS) TYMINIY 8 Lyvd - SyseL
00:03} TVLOLTVANNY -TYNOILLIQAY 8 14VYd
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 Q30N10X3 - Aztoyine 3uisuadi] Jo suois|dap Jo 198dsal ul sjeaddy

Page 23



Agenda ltem 5

Appendix C

ojeridoidde
0TI aJaym 593 519A snjd ‘NOILVIIddV ¥IISNVHL FINIDIT 002
S99 S1oA
LS°90¥'T3] SO0°071'TF 159873  snid NOLLYSN3dSIQ (8)(T)¥TS NOLLYDITddY TYMINIY 3ONIDIT 002
9L'¥89°T3| ST'86E'TTF 169823 593} 5194 snid NOILYDITddV TYMINIY 3DN3DIT 00Z
5994
€8°202'TF yT'1993 65'9v93} s19A snjd NOILYSN3dSIA (8)(T)IPTS ‘NOILYIIddY LNVHD 3DNIDIT 007
TTYOL' T €9 LIT'TF 65'9%93 $39J S1aA snjd NOILVII1ddV LNVYD JINIDIT 002
q
BYIVIOL g 1uvd v 1¥vd 03S0d0dd S334 MIN
: S1500 o1} 03 SUIPIOJIE PJIOAU] 'Soo} AJBULIa}oA SNid
' 0ce V101
LL9 LL9F 01 00T inoy 1 ON (senuiw pg s3esane) 132140 V1 Ag uotidadsul 03 awil 9|
TEOVT LL9Y o1 o0t sinoy g ON 1821440 Y1 AQ Wi} UOIIIIASU]
£0'S SY'IE o1 91°0 sujw Q1 ON JuswAed $5930.4d pue IAIRIIY
[4%4 svie 001 80°0 Su g ON Ala11do.d pue ssaullj JO UORRUILLIRISQ
9/°02 SY'IE o1 990 SUIW Of ON|{ uonedidde jo Jyd1v1 uo Soj a1eaus/uoieoydde ssedoid pue anRIaYy
£€0's Sv'1e 001 910 SUiw QT ON 193ySHI0oM gIA Bsiey
31500

papinp $3S02U0 (tewap)] (sunu/siy)| seouady "ou
ouijejol! |el0) gng| duiAsejeg 9jot qof awil awilf Aqapiaig JINIDITV 434SNVHL OL NOLLYDIddY
1503 9N} 03 SUIp10JI€ Padionul ‘seo} Aleullalon snid
S0°0ZTT| SCB86EL| V101
"33S SUOIIPUO) AJSIES
L1°9% LL9Y LL 9P o1 00T anoy 1 ON/| 01 s)y10m pa19jdwiod a1 uosiel/asuodsal UOIIEYNSUOT JO UOHIRIDPISUDT)

Page 24



Agenda ltem 5

Appendix C

03 Suipsodoe
LEET)

s19n Aue
snjd 40140
Apoyne
{e20]

10} dnoy

Jod 2£9v3
je ejed

0.4d pasjoau}

(TT NOILD3S) NOILD3dSNI TVID3dS

sooy
sian Aue
snjd ‘oo
Aoyine
|eco}

104 Jnoy

Jod //°9v3F
e ejes

0.id padioauj

SNOILD3YIA 40 3NSS!

031 Suipiodoe
599}

S19A Aue
snjd “4asiyo
Aoyine
|20}

1o} unoy

Jad £L'9v3
1e elR4

o.d pajioau|

39T NOILLD3S HLIM 3ONVQY0DIV
NI STYWINV 40 SNISOdSIA NV SNILVIYL ¥04 S3ILNA ONISIDY3IX3T

Page 25



Agenda Iltem 5

Appendix C

Page 26



Agenda Item 6

= Open
NORTH DEVON COUNCIL

I

/ horthde\)on

COUNCIHL

REPORT TO: LICENSING AND COMMUNITY SAFETY COMMITTEE
Date: 18t June 2019

TOPIC: ALTERNATIVE ARRANGEMENTS FOR THE
) APPOINTMENT OF SUB-COMMITTEES

REPORT BY: SENIOR CORPORATE AND COMMUNITY SERVICES
OFFICER

1. INTRODUCTION

1.1 This report considers the alternative arrangements for the
appointment of Sub-Committees to support the Committee in its
work.

2. RECOMMENDATIONS

2.1 Thatthe Committee appoint five Sub-Committees each with three
Members with the delegated powers as detailed in Appendix A of
this report.

22 (a) That alternative arrangements be made for the
appointment of Members of the Sub-Committees of the
Licensing Committee in accordance with the powers set
out in S17 of the Housing And Local Government Act 1989
and the provisions of the Local Government (Committees
And Political Groups) Regulations 1990;

(b) That the alternative arrangements provide that the
membership of the Sub-Committees of the Licensing and
Community Safety Committee be not politically balanced.

2.3 That a Member be selected by Corporate and Community
Services to act as a Substitute Member for each Sub-Committee
meeting if required;

24 That Members and Chairmen be appointed to the Sub-
Committees as detailed in Appendix B of the report until such time
as re-appointments are made in 2020;

2.5 Thatthe appointed Sub-Committees be restricted in that they may

not further delegate any of their powers to an officer of the Council
or any other body.

Page 27



Agenda Item 6

REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS

3.1 To establish the working practices for the Licensing and
Community Safety Committee under the Licensing Act 2003.

CONSTITUTIONAL CONTEXT

41 The Licensing and Community Safety Committee was
established under the Constitution (Part 3).

4.2  Under the provisions of Section 101(2) of the Local Government
Act 1972 the Committee once constituted may delegate powers
to Sub-Committees.

REPORT

5.1 The Licensing and Community Safety Committee has operated
through a series of Sub-Committees appointed with delegated
powers as set out in Appendix A.

5.2  The previous Licensing Committee adopted the following:

(a) that alternative arrangements be made for the appointment
of Members of the Sub-Committees of the Licensing
Committee in accordance with the powers set out in S17 of
the Housing And Local Government Act 1989 and the
provisions of the Local Government (Committees And
Political Groups) Regulations 1990;

(b) that the alternative arrangements provide that the
membership of the Sub-Committees of the Licensing
Committee be not politically balanced.

5.3 The Committee is requested to consider a similar resolution to
apply to the appointment of Sub—Committees for administration of
the Licensing Act 2003. See Appendix B for proposed
membership of Sub-Committees.

5.4  Should the Committee pass such a resolution it is recommended
that five Sub-Committees of three Members be appointed in
accordance with the provisions of the Act. should such a
resolution be not made, then the Sub-Committees must be
politically balanced.

COST IMPLICATION

6.1  The implementation of the recommendations of this report will
have no significant financial or manpower cost implications.

Page 28



Agenda Item 6

7. STATEMENT OF INTERNAL ADVICE

7.1 This report has been completed in consultation with the Head of
Corporate and Community Services.

8. STATEMENT OF CONFIDENTIALITY

8.1  This report contains no material that is confidential or exempt
information within the meaning of the Local Government
(Access to Information) Act 1985.

Backqround papers

The following background papers were used in the construction of this report:
North Devon Council Constitution
Mrs B. Triggs

Senior Corporate and Community Services Officer
20.05.19

Page 29



Agenda Iltem 6

Page 30



Agenda Iltem 6

Appendix A

APPENDIX A

LICENSING COMMITTEE

APPOINTMENT OF SUB-COMMITTEES

That each Sub-Committee be delegated power to:

To consider any appeals against the decision of officers in relation to any
of the matters covered by paragraphs 4 ((a) and (b)) of Part 3 of the
Constitution as detailed below:

(a) Licensing Authority Functions under Licensing Act 2003 and
the Gambling Act 2005

(b) Other Licensing matters as set out in Part B of Schedule 1 to
the 2000 Regulations.

Page 31



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 6

Appendix B

APPENDIX B

PROPOSED MEMBERSHIP OF THE LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEES

Sub-Committee A
Chairman Councillor Tucker
Councillors Henderson and Mack.
Sub-Committee B
Chairman Councillor Cann
Councillors Orange and L.. Spear.
Sub-Committee C
Chairman Councillor Chesters
Councillors Luggar and Lovering.
Sub-Committee D
Chairman Councillor Biederman
Councillors Bulled and Gubb.
Sub-Committee E
Chairman Councillor Hunt

Councillors D. Spear and York.

Page 33



This page is intentionally left blank



G¢e abed

Licensing Committee Work Programme 2019/20

Who

Item

18/06/
2019

10/09/
2019

12/11/
2019

14/01/
2020

10/03/
2020

Date
Added

HB

Statement of Gambling
Policy (Gambling Act
2005)

17/04/18

HB

Statement of Licensing
Act Policy (Licensing
Act 2005)

17/04/18

HB

Animal Activities:
Licensing

Dog Breeding

Pet Shops

Riding Establishments
Animal Breeding
Establishments

17/04/18

KN

Dangerous Wild
Animals and Zoo —
Licence Fees

08/01/19

KN

Licensing Fees

17/04/18

KN

Development of
Internal Service Level
Agreement (SLAS)

17/04/18

KN

Regulating in Post

17/04/18

HB

Safety Advisory
Groups (SAGSs)
process and
procedures

17/04/18

AM

The Licensing of
HMO’s

01/05/18-
Per JMann

Date amended 06/06/19

/. Wa}| epuaby



9¢ abed

Licensing Committee Work Programme 2019/20

Who | Item 12/06/ | 10/07/ | 09/10/ | 08/01/ | 05/02/ Date
2018 | 2018 | 2018 | 2019 | 2019 Added
JM | Review of Taxi 17/04/18
Licensing Policy and
Processes
Review of the Hackney
Carriage Fare
Street Trading 17/04/18
HB | BTEC Intermediate 04/06/18-
Award for Transporting Per Exec
Passengers by Taxi cttee
and Private Hire —
Monitoring report
KN | Caravan Site Licensing 03/06/19
Fees
KN | Taxi Driver and Private 03/06/19

Hire Driver Convictions
Policy

Date amended 06/06/19

NOTES:

/. Wa}| epuaby



	Agenda
	5 Proposed Amendments to Dangerous Wild Animal and Zoo Licensing Fees
	2019.06.18 Item 5 Appendix A
	2019.06.18 Item 5 Appendix B Dangerous Wild Animals
	2019.06.18 Item 5 Appendix C Zoo Licensing

	6 Alternative Arrangements for the Appointment of Sub-Committees
	2019.06.18 Item 6 Appendix A
	2019.06.18 Item 6 Appendix B

	7 Licensing and Community Safety Work Programme 2019/20

